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March 18, 2022

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Scott S. Harris, Esq.

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: Waleed Khalid Abu Al-Waleed Al Hood Al-Qarqani, et al. v. Chevron Corporation, et al.,
No. 21-1153

Dear Mr. Harris:

I am counsel of record for respondents Chevron Corporation and Chevron U.S.A. Inc. in the
above-captioned case.

A petition for a writ of certiorari was placed on the Court’s docket on February 22, 2022. On
March 16, 2022 the Court requested a response, which is currently due on April 15, 2022.

Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 30.4, respondents respectfully request a 30-day extension of
time, to and including May 16, 2022, in which to file a response to the petition. The additional
time is necessary because counsel have extensive professional commitments during the time
when the response to the petition would otherwise need to be prepared, including the presen-
tation of oral argument by undersigned counsel before the United States Court of Appeals for
the District of Columbia Circuit on March 18, 2022, in The Nasdaq Stock Market LLC et al. v.
SEC, No. 21-1100, before the same court of appeals on March 24, 2022, in The Nasdaq Stock
Market LLC et al. v. SEC, No. 21-1167, and before the United States Court of Appeals for the
Second Circuit on April 1, 2022, in Trevor Murray v. UBS Securities, LLC, UBS AG, Nos. 20-
4202-cv, 21-56-cv, as well as submission of an opening brief on appeal in Arizona Public
Service Co. v. Arizona Corporation Comm’n, No. 1 CA-CC 21-0002 (Ariz. App.), on April
11,2022.
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Thank you for your consideration of this request.

Sincerely yours,

e

Thomas G. Hungar

cc: Edward C. Chung
Counsel for Petitioners



